From: Sieen Goulding <

Sent: 15 July 2015 21:15
To: Planning
Subject: Response to Planning Application - Change of use request

Dear Planning Team

Application Number: 2015/3057/P, Type: GPDO Prior Approval Class J Change of use Bl to C3, Address: Rear
of 110 Gloucester Avenue London NW1 8HX, Ward: Camden Town with Primrose Hill, Proposal: Change of use
from offices (Class B1) to residential (Class €3) comprising 12 flats

Application Number: 2015/3491/P, Type: GPDO Prior Approval Class J Change of use B1 to C3, Address: Front
of 110 Gloucester Avenue LondonNW1 8HX, Ward: Camden Town with Primrose Hill, Proposal: Change of use
from offices (Class B1) to residential (Class €3) comprising 7 flats

| am writing in regard to the above applications for change of use. Whilst | do not object to the change of use in
principle, | do have one concern/reservation regarding both applications. | would object to any changes to these
buildings which results in a change to the footprint of either building i.e. extending the footprint of either

building. Currently there is a courtyard between the buildings, | would not like development to extend, and reduce the
size of the courtyard.

Yours sincerely
Eileen Goulding
106 Gloucester Avenue, NW1 8HX



